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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 1:.05 PM
To: 'Darlene Aumer'

Subject: RE: Document Number M10000003961
Attachments: imageC01.gif

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer, Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuousfy assessing and improving the levet and quality of sarvices provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey,” Thank you in advance for your participation.

ROS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Darlene Aumer [mailto:daumer@fdmliaw.com]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 3:16 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document Number M10000003961

Weare general corporate counsel for Terrazz Systems, LLC. The EIN you have for Terrazz Systems, LLC is not correct.
The last digit is wrong {it is 26-2647393). Please update your records. If you need anything else, please let me know.
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Darlene Aumer
Certified Legal Assislant
daumer@fdmlaw.com

Fax: 404.216.8607

TRUTMAN IRVIL - Priedman, Dever & Merlin,
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5555 Glenridge Connector, NE
Suite 925
Atlanta, Georgia 30342-4728
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